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From: official information
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 17:37
To:
Cc: official information; Michelle Hawthorne
Subject: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21003 - Foodstuffs /  - Wairere Drive Speed Reduction
Attachments: Updated Combined and Redacted - LGOIMA.pdf; DS-010469-109-16-V4 (LGOIMA 

request).pdf

Kia ora, 

I refer to your information request below (as per the attachment you also provided), Hamilton City Council is able to 
provide the following response. 

Please see all relevant documents regarding your request attached and at this link: https://hccgovtnz-
my.sharepoint.com/:u:/g/personal/tatiyana taunoa hcc govt nz/EUkJSpkdCuJMt2uat-NwlNoB8LP7-aK1xkH2cK6vA-
lK3A?e=qdHF0Z 

Note – we find the link works best when opened using Google Chrome. 

Council has withheld some information pursuant to section 7 of LGOIMA where this is necessary to: 

(f) maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to 
members or officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 2(5) applies, in the 
course of their duty;  

(g) maintain legal professional privilege; 

(i) enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or disadvantage, negotiations 
(including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 

See below for further explanation as to the redactions which have been applied to some of the documents. 

Legal privilege  
Some documents contain information which is subject to solicitor/client privilege. Withholding this information is 
necessary to protect that privilege and the interest in maintaining the privilege is not outweighed by any considerations 
which render it desirable, in the public interest, to make the information available.  

Negotiations  
Some documents concern negotiations with a third party on a matter unrelated to the Wairere Drive decision. 
Disclosure would prejudice or disadvantage Council as it would benefit the third party to understand Council’s 
negotiating strategy, which would put Council at a disadvantage in the negotiations.  

The balance of these documents or parts of documents concern negotiations with Foodstuffs which were and are 
reasonably contemplated. Disclosure would prejudice or disadvantage Council as it would benefit Foodstuffs to 
understand Council’s negotiation positions and strategy, putting Council at a bargaining disadvantage. This interest 
outweighs the countervailing public interest in release of the information.  

Improper gain or advantage 
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This relates to item C1 in the agenda for the Council Meeting on 8 December 2020. It is a procedural item with no 
relationship to the Wairere Drive decision. It is withheld in order to prevent the disclosure or use of official information 
for improper use or advantage as it includes details of decisions previously made in public-excluded Council Meetings.  

Free and frank  
This comment was a free and frank expression of opinion. It was expressed off the cuff and in the course of a public-
excluded meeting. Accordingly, release of the comment would inhibit the exchange of free and frank opinions in future. 
That inhibition would prejudice the effective conduct of public affairs as Councillors would restrain themselves from 
speaking frankly during public-excluded meetings. That would lead to Council meetings, including debates, not being as 
open, honest, or complete as they could be, making it harder for Council to make good decisions. While there is a 
degree of public interest in the information, this does not outweigh the importance of the effective conduct of public 
affairs.  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.  

Tatiyana Taunoa 
Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk 
DDI: 07 838 6455 
Email: Tatiyana.Taunoa@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 3:18 PM 
To: Chris Allen <Chris.Allen@hcc.govt.nz> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: LGOIMA request: Wairere Drive speed reduction proposal 

Dear Chris, 

Please see our letter attached. 

I understand that  will be in touch to arrange a meeting to discuss the issues referred to in our letter, 
however we would appreciate if the request could be actioned in the meantime.  

Ngā mihi | Kind regards 

  

        



3

  
 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email contains information which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not peruse, use, 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email, facsimile or 
telephone and delete this mail. Ellis Gould is not responsible for any changes made to this email or to any documents after transmission from Ellis Gould.

PLEASE NOTE: As a consequence of recent changes to the Anti-Money Laundering and Countering Financing of Terrorism Act 2009, from 1 July 2018 law firms 
will be required to collect additional information from clients undertaking certain categories of activity. We will advise you if we need to obtain such information 
from you. You can read more about the law change here.  
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